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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  The Honorable Bill Clyburn 

  The Honorable Dennis Moss 

  The Honorable Lee Hewitt 

  The Honorable Steven Long 

   

FROM: The Honorable Neal Collins, Chairman 

 

DATE:  April 21, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Property Tax Legislative Subcommittee Meeting   

The following meeting has been scheduled for the Property Tax Legislative Subcommittee of the House Ways and 

Means Committee. 

 

Wednesday, April 23, 2025, at 9 am in Room 521 of the Blatt Building.  The Subcommittee will take up the following 

legislation: 

 

• H. 3367 – Rollback Taxes 

• H. 3847 – Co-owned Homes 

• H. 3876 – Accommodations Tax 

• H. 3858 – Taxation on Boats 

 

A link to the stream can be found at https://scstatehouse.gov/.* Please note all times are subject to change. Please 

mark your calendar and plan to attend.  
 

 

 

 

cc: The Honorable G. Murrell Smith, Jr. (506 - Blatt Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 


